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[External] Fwd: Israel and Palestine CPRA

Mengesha, Tiya S <tmenges@calstatela.edu>
Tue 12/5/2023 4:03 PM

To:Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu>

i 1 attachments (52 KB)

November 14 2023 public records act request.docx;

External Email Use Caution and Confirm Sender

Get Outlook for iOS

From: King, Victor <vking@calstate.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2023 3:58:29 PM
To: Mengesha, Tiya S <tmenges@calstatela.edu>
Subject: RE: Israel and Palestine CPRA

Attached are all the documents responsive to your request. As | mentioned before, there are no documents
from Dr. Karafilas or Dr. Eanes.

From: Mengesha, Tiya S <tmenges@calstatela.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 8:37 AM

To: Records <Records@calstatela.edu>

Cc: King, Victor <vking@calstate.edu>; amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu
Subject: Israel and Palestine CPRA

Hello,

I hereby request, under Division 10 (commencing with Section 7920.000) of Title 1 of the Government Code
(also known as the “California Public Records Act”), copies of all emails from Dr. Maria Karafilis, Chief
2023, to November 13, 2023, containing the words “Antisemitism” “Israel” “Middle East” “Hamas” or
“Palestine” retained by CSU Leos Angeles, not otherwise prohibited from disclosure.

I am requesting electronic copies of these documents, and thus, no fees should be applied. If the documents
are only in physical form, and a fee is demanded for scanning the documents, I exert my right to use my own
equipment to scan the documents at no charge.

If any documents are nondisclosable, those documents should be segregated, and the disclosable documents
provided. If content on/materials in the documents are nondisclosable, those should be redacted pursuant to
GOV 7922.525(b).
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If any segregations are performed, or this request is denied in its entirety, please note that under GOV
7922.540, the names of all individuals involved in the denial of the record must be provided.

Under GOV 7922.535(a), the records must be provided within ten calendar days; as such, please provide the
records by no later than November 23, 2023 (with intentional delays to or beyond that point prohibited by
GOV 7922.500).

Thank you.

Tiya Mengesha
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